



Endodontist, Doctor in Dental Science **GOODNESS DENTAL**

Dr. Madrigal has helped many patients who have experienced that type of tooth ache that makes one pray for relief.

All of his experience and education endows Mauricio with the expertise to be an essential member of the leading dental team in Costa Rica. His special skills include reconstructing a badly damaged dentition, saving infected teeth, and patient rehabilitation. Dr. Madrigal also devotes part of his time as the staff endodontist at a major Hospital (Cima) in the San Jose area.

Mauricio is also dedicated to working with animal rescue groups exhibiting his love of animals as well.

Dr. Mauricio Madrigal

EDUCATION/ DEGREES

Specialist in Endodontics,

Universidad Latina de Costa Rica, 2006

DDS, Doctor of Dental Surgery –

General Dentistry at Universidad Latina de Costa Rica, 2001

Board Certified - Specialist in Endodontics

Dental Implant Professional

EXPERIENCE

• **July 2017 – Present**

Dental Clinic: Goodness Dental, Endodontist

• **Owner** of Welldent Costa Rica

• **Owner** of the Dental Clinic Dr. Madrigal in Heredia, Lagunilla, since 2001 until 2010

• **Cima Hospital Costa Rica**, specializing in Endodontics Clinic 2008-2009

• **Specialist in endodontics** for several private clinics around the metropolitan area of Costa Rica, since 2002

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

• Assistance in preclinical and clinical teachings as part of the endodontic graduate program of the Universidad Latina de Costa Rica, 2006

• Member of the College of Dentists of Costa Rica and registered as a specialist in Endodontics

• Member of medical staff at the CIMA San Jose Hospital

LICENSE:

Costa Rica

1

CURRICULUM VITAE 2019